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From:
Yo
[ Dmmock, Andrew
oo 22 s
Date: Friday, 7 October 2022 2:23:55 PM
Attachments: magelil ong
COMCAR Quoge Summary 2,10 22 dex
Hi Dean

Arttached is an updated matrix for your information.

Only change is the discount incorporated on them which is only applicable to COMCAR.
have also confirmed there is no discount for their vehides.

Regards
22}

Commercial Excellence Manager

sofieet

SG Fleet Australia Pty Limited
Unit 1 Building 2 1 Doiry Rosd
FYSHWICK ACT 2603 Austrafia
PO Box 709 Fyzhwick ACT 2609 Australis

>,

Please consider the environment prior to printing
thiz communication.For more information about

use dizclosure and sccess see our privacy policies
available ot

Auztralia | New Zesland | United Kingdom

Document Ciazsification: Confidentisl

From:3yF]

Sent: Wednesday 21 September 2022 4 52 PM

To: Edwards Dean <Dean.Edwards@finance.gov.au>

Cc @finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>; Dimmock Andrew <Andrew.Dimock@ﬁnancegov.au>; @ﬁnance.gcw.au>;
@sgfieet.com>} @sgfieet.com>

Subject: RE COMCAR - Fleet Evaluation [SEC UNOFFICIAL]

Hi Dean
Please find attached indicative benchmark pricing (and supporting quotes) to assist with your evaluation.

Summary below

Indicative Lease costs as at Sep 22

BMW IX BUW IX GEINESISGVED HYUNDAI IONG KA EVE POLESTAR 2 TESUA MODEL 3 TESLAMODEL Y
XDRIVEAQ XDRIVESO s R

Budget W Tye Budget MRegistation udget W Flest Maragement Fee  ® AGF Admin Fee

1 also realised the formatting on the table below didn t work so well. Attached is the excel file.
If you have any questions please let us know.

Regards
522}

22
Commercial Excellence Manager

sgfleet

SG Fleet Australia Pty Limited
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Unit 1 Building 2 1 Dairy Rosd
FYSHWICK ACT 2609 Australis

PO Box 708 Fyzhwick ACT 2609 Australis
P | m B

=t.com | www.sgfleet.com

Pleaze consider the environment prior to printing
thiz communication.For more information about
uze disclosure and access see our privacy policies
available at

Auztmlia | New Zenland | United Kingdom

Document Clazzification: Confidential

From: Edwards Dean <Dean Edwards@finance gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday 21 September 2022 3 55 AM
T @sgflest com>

= - 22 Stoanc o Dimmock Acrew sz Dimnoc e o N =cc<= 221 .2 8

Subject: RE COMCAR - Fleet Evaluation [SEC UNOFFICIAL]

External Email: This email was sent from outside the isation - be i ially with links and

22

Thank you for your email. We will arrange wnt' an appropriate time for COMCAR representatives to attend your premises for handover of the vehicles.

On the issue of charging | am confident we can work with the different alternatives to suit our needs during the week. | not has advised in his response to questions that we posed that we

are welcome to make use of :h at Majura and | assume from that an_ has been established

ssment and appreciate your assistance with the coordination of these vehides.

I am looking forward to this next stage of our ass

Regards

Dean

Dean Edwards | Assistant Secretary

COMCAR and Programs | Ministerial and Parliamentary Services | Business Enabling Services
Department of Finance

T: 02 6215 2250 | M

E: dean edwards@finance gov au

A: One Canberra Avenue FORREST ACT 2603

From:5yp] @sgfleet. com>

Sent: Tuesday 20 September 2022 4 51 PM

To: Edwards Dean <Dean. £ <@finance gov.au>

Cc:i | @finance gov.au>; | @finance gov.au>; Dimmock Andrew

Subject: RE COMCAR - Fleet Evaluation [SEC UNOFFICIAL]
Hi Dean

All vehicles confirmed per the table below.

Please note | m on leave Friday and Monday. For any queries Friday
) will coordinate the handover of vehicles to COMCAR representatives

s e b coroc PR < co. O Vi 2

zfleet.com. | will also have my mobile on me just in case

| spoke to Andi earlier regarding charging. The BMW s will have RFID cards included Hyundai/Genesis will not and | have not received confirmation on the others. We would generally order some Chargefox
RFID cards but these would not arrive in time for next week. Accordingly we are happy to help co-ordinate the use of our fast charger (located at the front of our premises) as well as our two wall chargers
located in our warehouse for use by COMCAR as required.

Vehide Arrival to SG Fleet | Main Contact Collection Date
Hyundai IONIQS | Friday 23/05/22 Tuesday 4/10/2022
Genesis GV60 Friday 23/09/22 Tuesday 4/10/2022

Genesis GV70 Friday 23/09/22 _ Tuesday 4/10/2022

Monday morning
2 26/09/: sz -Jason T8c
performing
handover
TesaY Friday 23/09/22 TBC
BMW iX xDrived0 | Arrived 19/05/22 Friday 14/10/2022
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BMW X3 Friday 23/09/22 TBC
X2 EVE Wednesday . =
21/9/22

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards

522
Commercial Excellence Manager

5G Fleet Australia Pty Limited
Unit 1 Building 2 1 Dairy Rosd
FYSHWICK ACT 2609 Austrafia
PO Box 709 Fyzhwick ACT 2609 Australis

thiz communication.For mare information about

use dizclosure and access see our privacy policies
available at

Auztrlia | New Zealand | United Kingdom.

Document Classification: Confidential

From: Edwards Dean <Dean Edwards@finance gov.au>

Sent: Monday 19 September 2022 4 18 PM

To TR <= >

CaX 2finance sov.2u> £V @ fnance gov au>; Dimmock Andrew <Andrew Dimmock@finance gov.au> Sy SRR Gfinance SOV au>
Subject: COMCAR - Fleet Evaluation [SEC UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Good afternoonFH]

| would first like to thank you and your team for your assistance and involvement in discussions we have been undertaking to inform our future fleet decisions.

As you are aware the next phase of our assessment will involve among other things testing selected vehicles at the TISC driver training fadility and will include testing vehicle functions under normal driving
conditions on a closed track and assessment of the physical specifications against COMCAR s operational requirements at the ACT COMCAR Depot and on the roads around Canberra. This will take place next

week from Monday 26 September through to Friday 30 September.

In correspondence to manufacturers following initial meetings we notified them of this proposed next phase of assessment and asked if they could make selected models available to COMCAR for testing on
these dates and | would appreciate SG Fleet s assistance to coordinate this process.

The vehicles COMCAR is seeking to have available for the week of 26 September includes

BMW iX3 and iX xDrive40
Genesis GV60 and GV70
Hyundai IONIQ 5

KIAEVE

Polestar 2

Tesla Model Y

| propose that a handover of vehicles from SG Fleet to COMCAR could occur on Monday 26 September and COMCAR would return the vehicles to SG Fleet by Friday 30 September.

Some manufacturers also offered repr ives that could be available to attend the day at TISC on 28 September to address any technical questions. Whilst this offer is appreciated COMCAR
would prefer instead that contact details are provided for a representative whom we could get in touch with should there be any questions.

Please let me know if you require any further information.
Regards

Dean

.

Dean Edwards | Assistant Secretary

COMCAR and Programs | Ministerial and Parliamentary Services | Business Enabling Services
Department of Finance

T: 02 6215 2250 | MZZIN

E: dean edwards@finance gov au

A: One Canberra Avenue FORREST ACT 2603

UNOFFIC

This e-mail message is intended only for the add: ) and ins infc ion which may be confidential If you are
not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents, and delete the
message and any attachments from your system Unless specifically indicated, this email does not constitute formal advice
or commitment by the sender or SG Fleet Group Limited (ABN 40 167 554 574) or its subsidiaries We can be d
through our web site: www sgfleet com




Released by the Department of Finance under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOI 22-23/065 - Document 1

SG Fleet NZ Limited is registered in Auckland Company Number 1920318
The registered office is situated at Level 2, Ferry Building, 99 Quay Street, Auckland

SG Fleet UK Limited is registered in England and Wales under registered number 6143809
The registered office is situated at Station Court, Old Station Road, Hampton in Arden, Solihull, B92 0HA SG Fleet UK Limited
is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority ; registration number 625294

SG Fleet Australia Pty Limited is registered in New South Wales, Australia ABN 15 003 429 356

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

This e-mail message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains information which may be confidential If you are
not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents, and delete the
message and any attachments from your system Unless specifically indicated, this email does not constitute formal advice
or commitment by the sender or SG Fleet Group Limited (ABN 40 167 554 574) or its subsidiaries We can be contacted
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





